Crazy 2581

Chapter 2581: Chapter 2576-master-disciple discussion

“At fouro’ clock in the afternoon, at Ximei gallery in Yunzhou city.”

“""Look carefully ...”” Cui Lizhu reminded the police officers in charge of the search.””No matter what it
is, don't let go of any clues ...”””

“While he was talking, Zeng ke was checking Zhang Qile’s computer in order to find any relevant clues.”
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“’"Team leader Miao,”” Wu Xiumin said to Miao Ying, who was standing at the entrance of the
gallery.””Although Zhang Qile is suspicious, | don’t think she really knows anything about it. Perhaps she
painted that painting by chance!”””

“”Mm ...”” Miao Ying nodded and said,””if Zhang Qile was related to the case, then she wouldn’t have
been so ostentatious as to draw and sell the painting!”””

nnn

“”| still suspect that she’s only seen the photos and not the actual person ...

nn

“””"That’s troublesome,”” Wu Xiumin said.””If it's drawn according to the photos, then it has to be
similar to one of the four red bathtub cases. However, the bathtub and the victim are completely
different, and the scenes are highly similar. I’'m really worried that there’s something else to the red
bathtub case!”””

A

“Mm ...”” Miao Ying took a deep breath and said,””in the past, | only thought that Zhao Yu was a jinx,
and that wherever he went, strange cases would happen!”

nnn

“"”1t seems like | can’t say that anymore ...

")II nn

“Wu Xiumin then asked,””speaking of team leader, did he contact you?”” When will his mission end

“’" don’t know ...”” Miao Ying shook her head, a hint of sadness in her eyes.””His missions are all Top
Secret!”””

“’"0h ...”"” Wu Xiumin thought for a moment, then brought the topic back to the case.””Sister Miao, |
think we have to find some experts to study the painting!”””

“’"Zhang Qile is a realistic artist. Can we look for the victims according to her drawings and see if they
are missing people?”””

“7"Mm ...”"” Miao Ying nodded.””Also, we can study the details of the painting and see if there is a
prototype in reality. Could there really be such a place and that bathtub?”””

“ Al Wu Xiumin sighed softly, then voiced her doubts.””l still think that there are many things in this
case that can’t be explained!”

“’"For example ... How did Zhang Qile get killed?”””

nn nn;

Miao Ying said,””it’s likely because of the painting ...
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“*”Erom the surface,
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“’”But, we found the painting,”” Wu Xiumin reminded him.””If the murderer really wanted the painting,
why didn’t he destroy it?”” she asked.”

“” Also, that painting was created seven years ago. If the murderer didn’t want Zhang Qile to draw it,
why didn’t he stop it at that time?”

“’”\Why ... Did you wait until now?”” he asked.”

“””Based on the evidence we have, the murderer should be related to the red bathtub case and Zhang
Qile!”” Miao Ying said,””if it’s really related to the red bathtub, then there’s indeed something else to
the case.”

“""Secondly, the murderer is imitating Peter perfectly!”””

“"”But ...”” Wu Xiumin’s eyes suddenly lit up.””No matter how we speculate, this person must be quite
old!”” So ... Could it be ... Teacher?”””

“”0Oh?”” Miao Ying’'s eyes were wide open.””You mean ... Zhang Qile’s teacher?”””
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Chen Jinghua ... Do you still remember?”” Wu Xiumin asked,””did Zhang Qile once become Chen
Jinghua'’s disciple?”””
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“””But, Chen Jinghua ...”” Miao Ying shook her head and said,””Chen Jinghua is already over eighty years

Old |”””

nn

“"”pPerhaps it’s another teacher? For example, the Academy of Fine Arts?”” Wu Xiumin said,””or maybe
the murderer is one of Chen Jinghua’s apprentices? This disciple has a close relationship with Zhang Qi
le...Or ...”"”
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“""Good, good!”” Miao Ying pondered for a moment, then said to Wu Xiumin excitedly,””in that case,
you can go and investigate it, sis Wu. For safety’s sake, you can ask Tao to accompany you!”””

“” Alright!”” Wu Xiumin immediately took out her mobile phone, nodded, and said,””leave it to me!”””
“After that, Wu Xiumin left the gallery.”

“Miao Ying stood where she was, deep in thought.”

Was there really a hidden story behind the case from 40 years ago?

Peter ... Has accomplices?

Or was he just a scapegoat?

The real murderer had never been exposed?

Would he?

Peter died of a sudden disease before being interrogated. Was it ... Not an accident?

“The most terrifying thing was that if the scenes in Zhang Qile’s drawings were based on real events,
then ... Could it be that the red bathtub did not end with Peter’s arrest?”

The real murderer just changed his method and didn’t expose the body?



“If that was the case, then the nature of the case would have completely changed!”

“If the truth was really revealed, then the impact of this case might even surpass that of the ghost king
case in western Sichuan!”

“But ... All of this was just a hypothesis. If he wanted to prove his thoughts, he needed more evidence ...”
Then ... How should | start?

Should I ... Restart the red bathtub case that was closed forty years ago? If he did that ... What would the
consequences be?

“At that moment, Miao Ying felt the weight on her shoulders and the pressure was as heavy as a
mountain.”

She could never have imagined that a seemingly simple case would become more and more complicated

“The murderer was very careful and did not leave any traces, whether it was the kidnapping or the
murder.”

Could it be that ... There was more than one murderer?

What method did they use to avoid so many surveillance cameras and not leave any traces?
Tsk tsk ...

“Just as Miao Ying was pouting, her phone suddenly rang. It was an unknown number.”
“"Heyl""”

“A familiar woman’s voice came through the phone. It was Miao Ying’s mother, Xu Qin.”
“7"Mom? Why are you here?”” Miao Ying was surprised.”

“""All “”Zhao Yu, you bastard ...”” Xu Qin’s first words were directed at Zhao Yu.””Miaomiao, he still
hasn’t written to you?”””

“"| didn ‘t, why?”” “”Did something happen?”” Miao Ying asked.”

“’"I've just received the latest inside news,”” Xu Qin said in a low voice.””The five agents who were
captured by the enemy have been rescued. They’re in Hawaii!”””

nnn

“""\What?”” Miao Ying was speechless.””He ... He was rescued. No... Could he be ...

“7" A masked man,”” Xu Qin said.”” According to the person involved, the person who saved them was a
thick-skinned man who liked to flatter himself. Who else do you think could it be other than Zhao Yu?”"”

“’"But ... But ...”” Miao Ying was shocked.””How could Zhao Yu know where they were locked up? How
could he have run so far away without being discovered?”

“’"The point is ... Since he knew the location, why didn’t he call for secret services? Did those few
people see clearly? Can you confirm that it’s Zhao Yu?”"”



“””Don’t get too excited. Mom was worried about you, so she told you in advance,”” Xu Qin
said.”” According to the secret agent, the mysterious man retreated in one piece. At least his safety is
not a problem!”
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“’"The only thing | don’t understand now is,”” Xu Qin continued,””since he has already saved five

agents, why isn’t he showing himself?”
“”"Don’t tell me ... He’s planning to do something else?”””

“”0h ...”” Miao Ying suddenly understood.””Zhao Yu ... He must be in Paris now!”” | know him the best.
He’s definitely trying to save amiola!”””

Chapter 2582: Chapter 2576-intrusion

“At 3:30 am, on the roof of an ordinary residential building in Paris. ”

“’"Holy sh * t...”” Looking at the excellent equipment and weapons in his backpack, Zhao Yu was
shocked. He asked Lee Bencheng,””old Li, you ... Where did you get all this?”” ”

“’"Paris is an important Intelligence Hub, and | have my own Foundation here,”” li Bencheng fiddled
with his equipment and said casually,””don’t worry, I've always liked to act alone, and | won’t be
discovered by others!”” ”

“’"The point is ...”” Zhao Yu pointed downstairs.””How did you get the information? Who was living
below? What are we doing?”” ”

“’"Your old friend is living downstairs,”” Lee Bencheng said,””don’t worry! I've already checked the
surroundings, there’s no danger. However, the people living in the house are the most dangerous!”” ”

“””Didn’t you say that the tumor is dead?”” Zhao Yu frowned.””Could it be that Juliet lives
downstairs?”” ”

“”"Right!”” Lee Bencheng nodded. ”
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“’"This ...”” Zhao Yu quickly lowered his head and whispered,””old Li, | told you before that | suspect
Juliet is no longer the Juliet of the past. She ... She may have been bought over by her successor. We
must be on guard!”””

“’"I know,”” Lee Bencheng said,””but, if we want to take things to the next step, we have to meet
him!llll ”

“’"You ...”” Zhao Yu frowned.”” Are you sure she lives in such a shabby place? Is there a trap?”” ”

“Although Zhao Yu said this, he had a reason for doing so. Because his invisible detector was always on,
if there was really an ambush, he should be able to find it. ”

“’"My information is absolutely reliable,”” li Bencheng said with confidence.””But we have to treat Juliet
as an enemy now!”””



“Then, Lee Bencheng handed Zhao Yu three pistols and a bulletproof vest. ”

“Then, he fixed the rope and said to Zhao Yu,””””Do you know how to land? I'll go down first, then you
can follow the rope down to find me!”

“””| know Juliet’s abilities. No problem ...”” ”
“With that, Lee Bencheng made an OK gesture and jumped down from the roof with the rope. ”
‘F*ck..

“Zhao Yu frowned. He still felt that Lee Bencheng was a little too hasty. He had wanted to use his props
to observe in the dark first, then come to find Juliet. ”

He didn’t expect to meet her so soon!
“However, Zhao Yu knew that if he wanted to know more, he had to meet Juliet! ”

“Of all the people who had attended the detective salon, Juliet was the most special. Not only had she
never offended londee, but she had also saved him at the house of sin. ”

“Therefore, it was unlikely that londee’s successor would seek revenge on her. However, because of
Juliet, Miao kun, Zhao Yu, and the others, the successor would definitely not let her off the hook. ”

“Therefore, Zhao Yu determined that as long as he met Juliet, he would definitely know more about his
successor. ”

“Of course, Zhao Yu also wanted to know more about amiola through her.”
“Alright, since Lee Bencheng had already jumped down, then ... ”
“Then, Zhao Yu went to the edge of the roof and grabbed the rope.”

“However, just as he peeked his head down, he saw a flash of fire below. A bullet that had been shot by
a silencer had been shot out from a window on one of the floors ... ”

Pfft ...
Pfft ...
“Immediately after, the flames flickered. Without a doubt, there was a gunfight below! ”
F* ck!

“""E * ck!”” Zhao Yu cursed again.””0Old Li, are you old already? you're still the king of special agents!””
What was he doing? ”

“Thinking of this, Zhao Yu didn’t dare to delay any further, and quickly grabbed the rope and jumped
down.”

“Although he had not received any professional training, Zhao Yu was naturally sensitive to climbing
walls. As he clenched his fist, he quickly reached his destination and jumped in through the open
window. ”



Pfft ...
“Just as Zhao Yu entered the room, another bullet was shot out and hit the wall! ”
Zhao Yu was so scared that he quickly shrank his neck and rushed into the house.

“At this time, the house was already in an uproar. The furniture was clattering and the dishes were all
over the floor ... ”

“When Zhao Yu rushed in, he saw a man lying on the ground, unconscious. ”

“On the other side, Lee Bencheng was fighting with a strong woman.”

“""No way!”””

“Zhao Yu could clearly see that the woman was none other than Juliet, the senior Sister of tougiang. ”

“Since they were not outsiders, why did they have to risk their lives like this? ”

“Zhao Yu quickly raised his gun and shouted in Chinese,””Alright, stop fighting! We’re on the same
Side!Illl n

“Hearing this, Lee Bencheng stopped, but Juliet took the opportunity to push him away, sending him
flying into the closet! ”

“The poor wardrobe was smashed into pieces in the blink of an eye, and Lee Bencheng was stuffed into
the wardrobe. ”

“Lee Bencheng was so angry that he wanted to rush out again after climbing out of the cabinet, but
Juliet had already pulled out her pistol! ”

Zhao Yu had no choice but to point his gun at Juliet.

“Finally, the house quieted down, but the neighbors outside were obviously unhappy. They were
shouting something outside, and someone was even pounding on the door. ”

“Juliet was only wearing sexy pajamas, with blood at the corner of her mouth and messy hair. The short
fight had clearly exhausted her ... ”

“7"Zhao Yu?”” Juliet was surprised.””Why are you here?”” ”
“Following that, she glared at Lee Bencheng,”””” Aren’t you already dead? Are you trying to kill me?"” ”
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“""This ...”” Zhao Yu used his chin to point at the man on the ground and asked,””who is this person?”” ”

“’"You don’t need to know,”” Juliet said, wiping the blood from the corner of her mouth and pointing
the gun at Lee Bencheng.””What are you two doing here in the middle of the night?”” ”

Crack ...
Lee Bencheng took the opportunity to pull out his pistol and also aimed at Juliet.

“’”No, no, no, no...”” Zhao Yu quickly put down his gun and stopped her.””We’re all on the same side.
Shouldn’t we talk things out?”””



Shua shua shua ... Shua shua shua ...
“At this time, the neighbors who had been disturbed were still banging on their doors and cursing. ”

“In the end, Juliet used her lion’s roar and yelled a classic Parisian curse, driving all the neighbors away ...

”

“""Juliet,”” li Bencheng still didn’t put down his gun, and he asked tuo Qiang cautiously,””have you been
bribed by them?”” ”

“Something unexpected happened. After Lee Bencheng asked, Juliet nodded without hesitation and
Said’”” n”n

aunn nnn
Yes!

“Then, something even more surprising happened. After getting a positive answer, Lee Bencheng put
down his gun and said to Zhao Yu proudly,”””

“’"How is it? Did | guess correctly?”” ”
“""This ..."”” Zhao Yu was confused, wondering if he should raise the gun again. ”
“At that moment, Juliet put down her gun.”

“""Zhao Yu, you’'re finally here,”” Juliet said expressionlessly.””l never thought we would meet in this
way when you came to France!”

“’"You guys are really capable. How did you know | was at my boss’s house?”” ”
“’"Mm ...”"” Zhao Yu was once again dumbfounded. ”

“7” Alright, we’ve already made things clear!”” Lee Bencheng turned around and pulled a chair over. He
sat down and said,””then let’s have a good talk ...

nnn

Chapter 2583: The photographer and the ambulance

“Eighto’ clock in the evening, Yunzhou police station, Special Investigation Group office. ”

“Miao Ying was looking at some photos from the scene of other cases. These photos were all taken by
Zhang Shuai, the police officer, decades ago!”

“Through investigation, they found that Zhang Shuai was an experienced forensic scientist. Because he
was good at shooting, most of the crime scenes at that time were shot by him. ”

“Moreover, through Captain Shao’s inquiry, some senior police officers claimed that Zhang Shuai himself
loved photography and had once studied with photographers. ”

“At that moment, Miao Ying compared the other photos and found that these photos were all very
personal. Whether it was the composition or the angle of view, they were all taken very carefully,
revealing a strong sense of art. ”



“Miao Ying had a professional background in criminal investigation. When she was still in school, her
teacher had told her that as a photographer, the first thing she had to do was to restore the scene to its
original state. The shots she took had to be clear and detailed, not for show. ”

“So, Zhang Shuai’s photos were indeed a little showy, which was not a good thing for a professional
crime scene photographer ... ”

“’"Back then ... The photos must have been very important, right?”” “”After all, in that era of black-and-
white photos, there were very few cameras, so the requirements for taking photos must have been very
high, right?”” cui Lizhu said, looking at Miao Ying. ”

“""Yeah ...”” Miao Ying said.””Unlike now, there are 3D holographic cameras, which can restore the
scene 100%!"”

“””| heard that this old Criminal Police officer retired not long after the red bathtub case was closed, and
he passed away soon after, right?”” cui Lizhu asked. ”

nnn

“’”Right!”” Miao Ying nodded.””Because of a sudden illness, but the specific situation is unknown ...
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Sister Miao ...”” Cui Lizhu looked at Miao Ying and asked,””this person should be fine, right?”” ”

“’"This is a new case, and Zhang Qile’s painting ...”” Miao Ying said.””It’s very similar to Zhang Shuai’s
picture. | suspect that Zhang Shuai kept the negatives, or printed the photos, and then ... The murderer
saw them?”””

“""No way? That’s a serious violation of discipline!”” Cui Lizhu pouted.””Besides ... It happened decades
ago. How are we supposed to investigate it now?”” ”

“’”| know that this case might not be the key to solving the case, but ... If we don’t figure out this
suspicious point, | keep feeling like something is missing!”” Miao Ying said,””maybe we can find out
more from Zhang Shuai’s family?”” ”

“’”Sister Miao,”” cui Lizhu reminded Miao Ying,””Captain Shao said that there are too many people who
can see the photos. It doesn’t have to be Zhang Shuai.”” ”
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“’"But ...”” Miao Ying pointed to the photos on the table and said,””other people don’t love

photography as much as Zhang Shuail!”” ”

“’"You might not know this, but in the police force, the investigators who take photos of the scene
rarely stay the same! As long as they did a good job, they could become senior forensic scientists in the
future. It was rare to see someone like Zhang Shuai who had taken photos of crime scenes all his life! ”

“""I’'ve seen too many crime scenes, and it’s easy for me to be possessed, so ... | still think there’s
something wrong with this Zhang Shuai ...”” ”

“"Hmm...Alright then!”” Cui Lizhu volunteered.””I’ve just finished my work, so I'll take care of Zhang
Shuai!”” 4

“""0Okay,”” Miao Ying nodded,””then I'll leave this to you!”” ”
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“””No problem, but ...”” Cui Lizhu looked at her watch and said,
haven’t eaten yet, have you

sister Miao, it’s already so late. You

?”” ”n

“””| saw a noodle restaurant opposite the police station, let me treat you to something!”” ”

nnn

“”?"Hmm ...”” Miao Ying hesitated, then said,””I’'m not hungry ...

nn

cui Lizhu said.””What if you lose weight from hunger?”” Boss will definitely

nn n

“”"You have to be hungry,
blame you when he comes back. Let’s go and eat something. We can’t let the case ruin our health ...

“"Um ... Okay ...”” Miao Ying couldn’t argue with him, so she packed up her documents and left the
office with cui Lizhu. ”

“However, as soon as they went out, they saw a man in a white shirt coming out of the police station
office opposite them. ”

A local agent came out with the man.

“’"Thank you for your cooperation.”” The agent shook hands with the man and said,””if you remember
anything, please contact us again ...”” ”

The man was a little shy. He shook hands with the agent and left without a word.
“’"Hello!”” The police detective saw Miao Ying and cui Lizhu and quickly greeted them. ”
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“”"\Who is this guy?”” Cui Lizhu pointed at the man’s back and asked,
shirt?”””

why is there a Red Cross on his

nn

“’”0h ..."”” The police detective quickly explained,
asked him some questions. He has to work during the day, so he only came now ...

this man is the driver of the ambulance. We just

nnn

“”” An ambulance driver? How come | didn’t know about it?”” Miao Ying frowned slightly. She knew that
the office opposite was the designated office for the Yunzhou police station to solve the red bathtub
case, so all the related work in the office was related to the case. ”
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“””0h ... It’s like this!”” The police detective continued,””the video team found that during the time
when Zhang Qile went missing near Bao Yicheng’s house, an ambulance drove past the relevant road.
So, we called the driver over and asked him about the situation!”” ”

“’”0h ...”” Miao Ying nodded, then asked,””so ... What did he say?”” ”

“””No...”” The police detective shook his head and said,””he said he didn’t see anything. There were no
suspicious vehicles, and he didn’t see Zhang Qile!”””

“”"The ambulance ...”” Cui Lizhu asked.””There shouldn’t be any problems with the ambulance, right?””

”

“7”I don’t think so,”” the police detective said.””l just asked the driver. At that time, they were
transferring a patient who needed heart surgery from chunjiang hospital to the first city Hospital. On
their way back, they passed by ... ”



“’"\We've done a time check on all the vehicles and found that the ambulance was driving normally in
the blind spot. It didn’t stop for long ...”” ”

“””0Oh ...”” Cui Lizhu shrugged her shoulders. Since that was the case, then there was nothing wrong with
it. She pulled Miao Ying and said,””let’s go ...”” ”

“””In the ambulance ...”” Miao Ying stopped and continued to ask,””how many people were there in the
ambulance?”””

“’”Other than the driver, there are two other paramedics.”” The agent replied. ”

nn:

“7”0h ...”” Miao Ying was relieved and said,””in any case, let’s verify it with the hospital again

|77 ”

“""Yes!”” The agent nodded and was about to leave.”
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“’"\Wait a minute,”” Miao Ying suddenly thought of something and said,””inform the video team to see
if there were any similar ambulances near Chenyang residence during the time of the crime!”” ”

“’"0h ... Yes!”” Although the agent repeatedly agreed, there was obvious conflict in his eyes. ”
“In his eyes, Miao Ying seemed to be nitpicking. ”
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“After they left, cui Lizhu pulled Miao Ying into the elevator and said,
rest after dinner! We can’t continue like this!”””

Sister Miao, you should take a

“’"\What’s wrong?”” Miao Ying asked,””do you think I'm being too sensitive? We’ve checked all the cars
that passed by the scene of Zhang Qile’s disappearance, and there were no problems. How do you
explain this?”””

“""But ... You heard it just now. There was a driver and a nurse in the ambulance,”” cui Lizhu said.”” It
can’t be that they kidnapped Zhang Qile, right?”””

'IIII

Miao Ying ignored cui Lizhu’s persuasion and said
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“’"That agent just now ... I'm worried

8

stubbornly,””inform Zeng ke immediately and ask him to verify it ...

Chapter 2584: Someone asked me to bring you a message

“The rain was getting heavier, and there was even lightning and thunder. ”

“’"The Middle-Eastern woman won’t die for now,”” Juliet said to Zhao Yu, still in her pajamas.””But you
can’t save her!”””

lllllloh . Oh .“HH ”

“Unexpectedly, the man lying on the bedroom floor groaned a few times, as if he was about to wake up.

”

“So, Lee Bencheng raised his gun with a silencer and aimed at the man on the ground!”



“”You’re crazy!”” Juliet glared at Lee Bencheng, then walked into the bedroom and slapped the back of
the man’s neck. The man fell asleep again ... ”

IIHHI .

"” Zhao Yu was speechless for three seconds, then asked,””does your boss live in this kind of

?” nn

broken house
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“"\What’s wrong?”” Juliet asked back without hiding anything,””should | go to his villa in front of his

wife, hehe?”””

“""0kay,”” Zhao Yu said,””forget | said anything. Let’s ... Um ... Let’s continue talking about amiola!””
She ... She was framed?”” ”
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“""0f course. I've been bribed. How can | not guess?”” Juliet said very frankly,””they just wanted to lure

you here. In fact, they’ve already caught Amelia! ”

“’"That woman is really loyal. She actually wants to avenge the chief ... Didn’t someone say that she’s a
double agent?”” ”
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“’"You’re so long-winded,”” Zhao Yu reminded her impatiently,””get to the point! Since you lured me

into this, I'm here now. Where is he?”” ”

“’"Don’t worry,”” Juliet said.””Since | didn’t know you’d find this place, you’re not in danger for the time
being. Oh, no... Not for the time being, but for now. You’re not in danger with me ...”” ”

“’"Phew ...”” Lee Bencheng let out an impatient breath, turned around and walked to the window, and
looked outside. ”

“Zhao Yu had an invisible detector with him, so he was very clear that there was no ambush here. ”

“’"You guys are so well-informed, you should know that the famous cancer is finished, right?”” Juliet
said,””you don’t have to investigate anymore. | can tell you for sure that he’s dead, and the explosion
was targeted at him!”””

“’"Hey, hey, why do | feel like we’re not getting along?”” Zhao Yu switched the simultaneous translator
to a French channel and asked,””amerolais hasn’t finished yet!”” ”

nn

“""\What else is there to say?”” Juliet said,””the vault at the airport belongs to the neo Xinlan group. It’s

londee’s enemy!”

“’"The people who robbed the vault were the malignant tumor, ivanbacchus. Amerolaia was framed by
them!”

“"| just wanted to try and see if you would come to save her ...”” He said. ”

“’”If | come, it means that I've lost, right?”” Zhao Yu frowned, his expression heavy. ”

nn

cancer is londee’s number one thug. He’s

nnn

“’"\Whatever you say!”” Juliet took a deep puff and said,
fierce and doesn’t talk much, and even we’ve always been wary of him, but ...

nn

“""He’s dead ...”” Lee Bencheng raised the corner of his mouth and said coldly,””so, he was killed by his

successor?”””



nn |77 ”

“"”Congratulations, Korean!”” Juliet said rudely,””you’re so quick-witted

nn

“""E * ck!”” Zhao Yu grabbed the gun and said in surprise,””senior, you're not telling me that you took

over the position after the cancer cells died?”” ”

“After Zhao Yu said this, the atmosphere in the room suddenly became tense. ”

“""You’'re flattering me,”” Juliet said without looking up.””You don’t think | killed the tumor, do you?”” ”
“"Isn’t it?”” Zhao Yu frowned. ”

nn

“””Zhao Yu, can’t you tell?”” Juliet stared at Zhao Yu and said,
a month ago, the Yaksha organization had been wiped out from this world

the successors are shuffling! As early as

III

“’”Now, it’s the cancer...”

“"| can tell you responsibly that this is not someone suppressing the successor, but the successor is
changing blood ... ”

“””The londee group has been reborn as a Phoenix, and an even more terrifying enemy is about to be
born!”” Juliet said coldly,””and you, Miao kun, and Xi menna are his biggest enemies!”” ”

“””In the past ... Cough, cough ...”” Lee Bencheng coughed twice and taunted,””l didn’t think you had a
gift for giving speeches? What are you doing? Singing for them?”” ”

“’”Zhao Yu,”” Juliet ignored li Bencheng and said to Zhao Yu in a serious tone,””because of your
grudges, I've been pulled to the edge of death!”

nnn

“””The inheritors threatened me. If | don’t do as they say, they will destroy my life ...

“Hearing this, Zhao Yu and Lee Bencheng exchanged a look and asked in unison,””””Who is the
successor?”””
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“M\ou guys ... Are hOpeleSS e
such a passive position!”” ”

Juliet said, shaking her head.””If | had known, | wouldn’t have been in

“After saying that, she turned on her phone and tapped on it a few times. Then, she pointed at the
screen and said,”” ”
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“""Here, they sent this to me. It’s all the evidence of my illegal activities over the years ...”” Juliet
said.””If it's exposed, I'll be sentenced to death by several countries, and I'll be abandoned by my
organization ...”””

“”"0h ..."”” Lee Bencheng nodded,””because of this, you were bribed by them. But, why are you still so
honest?”””

“""Yes, same question!”” Zhao Yu nodded. He also felt that Juliet’s behavior was against common sense.

”

“’"The answer is very simple,”” Juliet said resentfully, blowing out a puff of smoke from her
nose.””Because this is what they want me to do. My successor gave me a mission, and that was to tell
you the truth!”



nn:

“””Please note that | am referring to Zhao Yu himself,”” she said to Lee Bencheng,””it has nothing to do
with you ...”"” "

“Li Bencheng snorted coldly, but Zhao Yu frowned again. ”
“”"He ... He wants you to tell me the truth?”” “”Is it that simple?”” Zhao Yu asked. ”

“7"0Of course not.”” Juliet suddenly laughed, but it was a little bleak.””His successor ... Asked me to bring
you a message. He said that he needs you to help him solve a case! ”

“’”Once the case is solved, you’ll know what’s going on!”” ”

“""\What?”” Zhao Yu grinned.””Case? He ... Wants me to help him solve the case? Isn’t this a little
funny?"" ”

“Hearing Zhao Yu'’s question, Juliet smiled helplessly again and said,”” ”

nnn

“””Everyone has a fire in their heart, but the people who pass by only see smoke ...

“"Ah Xi...”” After listening, Lee Bencheng scolded,””I told you you don’t know how to give a speech,
and you still came?”” ”

nn LR

“"”Have you heard of it?”” Juliet asked,””this sentence

“There was a fire in everyone’s heart, but the people who passed by only saw smoke. ”

“Zhao Yu repeated the name in his mind. He was uneducated, so he had never heard of it. However, he
had an invisible browser, and he quickly found the answer after using it. ”

“Van Gogh?"”” Zhao Yu’s expression was strange.””Did Van Gogh say that?”” What do you mean by
that?”" n”n

nn

“""Good.”” Juliet nodded in satisfaction and said,””this is the case that the successor wants you to solve

nnn

“"This is crazy ...”” Zhao Yu was confused.””Could it be that Van Gogh was murdered, and you want me
to find the murderer?”” ”

Chapter 2585: Chapter 2580-deadlock

“At 8:40 pm, in a private room of an elegant Western restaurant. ”

“””Sister Miao, | really did check everything,”” Zeng ke said, holding his mobile phone.””The ambulance
driver didn’t lie. They really transferred the patient to another hospital that night, passing by the road
where Zhang Qile disappeared.”” ”

“”"The hospital has verified it. In addition, the two nurses who were with them also confirmed that they
did not find anything suspicious on their way back ...”” ”

nn

“""See, | said there’s no problem, right?”” “”Sister Miao, you’re a little too nervous,”” cui Lizhu said.”
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“""Yes, team leader Miao,”” Wu Xiumin advised,””you should have a good rest tonight!”” You’re using

nnn

too much force ...

unn

.”” Miao Ying did not speak, but pinched her forehead, looking very tired. ”

“In fact, no one knew how much pressure she was under. The case was just one of the reasons, but she
was more worried about Zhao Yu.”

“In particular, after the five secret agents were rescued, Zhao Yu still did not show up, which made Miao
Ying even more worried. ”

She knew that the reason why Zhao Yu hadn’t shown up yet was that he must have gone to France to
save amilora!

“She understood Zhao Yu’s personality. Although he and Aurora had only met by chance, and they were
not even true friends, Zhao Yu would still save her without hesitation. ”

!”

“Of course, Miao Ying knew very well that amiola was a trap
“Zhao Yu didn’t just want to save amilora, he wanted to find out more about her successor. ”

“She remembered that Zhao Yu had told her that in order to resolve the threat of a successor, she had
to deal with it from the root. Being beaten up was not the way togo ... ”

But ...
“You're fighting alone. The londee Corporation is so huge, how can you handle it alone? ”

“’”Team leader Miao, are you alright?”” Wu Xiumin saw that Miao Ying was in a daze and asked with
concern.”

“""Oh_..I's nothing, it's nothing ..”” Miao Ying took a sip of fruit juice and explained,””! just think that
the case is getting more and more complicated ...”””

nn

“""By the way, Wu Xiumin,”” she asked Wu Xiumin,””how’s the investigation on the teacher going?”” ”

nn nn

“""\We've been looking into it all day,”” Wu Xiumin said.
fits the criteria, but the specific information is still under investigation

So far, we have only found one person who

I nnn
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“""Oh? “”Let me guess ...”” Cui Lizhu said excitedly.””Could it be the famous artist, Chen Jinghua?”” The
one that Zhang Qile spent money on?”””

“””No!”” Wu Xiumin shook her head and said,””Master Chen only came to Guangzhou in 2009. Although
he and Zhang Qile are master and disciple, they have not communicated much.”” ”

““”1sn’t it?”” Cui Lizhu was curious.””Who is that?”” ”

nn

“’"\We investigated Zhang Qile’s school life,”” Wu Xiumin said.””There were only a few teachers who
were close to Zhang Qile, but most of them were transferred from other provinces, and their ages didn’t
match!l!l! ”



“""Right now, only the honorary Vice-Principal of Yunzhou Academy of Fine Arts, Zhang Chunwang, fits
the criteria. Second, he had a close relationship with Zhang Qile and had recommended many of Zhang
Qile’s works.””Thirdly, he’s 71 years old this year, so his age fits the bill ...”” ”

“””Wow,”” cui Lizhu guessed.””Could it be that the teacher was obsessed with the red bathtub case, so
he asked Zhang Qile to draw that picture?”””

“’"It’s hard to say now ...”” Wu Xiumin said.””If this teacher is really related to the red bathtub case
from forty years ago, then ... He wouldn’t allow Zhang Qile to draw such a thing!”” ”

nnn

“’" And he’s so old, he doesn’t look like Zhang Qile’s murderer ...

nn nn

“””No matter what, this is at least a direction. Wu Xiumin, let’s look into this

teacher!”””

Miao Ying said,

nn nnn

“Wu Xiumin said,””we’ll get the results tomorrow.

“*"ph, ah ...”” While everyone was talking, Ran Tao’s voice came from outside the door. After seeing the
table full of delicious food, he rubbed his palms and said,””I’'m so hungry. | can finally have a good meal.
Team leader Miao, you're so awesome, hahaha ...”” ”

“After that, he didn’t care about being refined and directly used the fork to stab a large piece of steak
into his mouth. ”

nnn

“Cui Lizhu looked at him with disdain and mumbled,””””Moral conduct ...

nn n

“After eating, Ran Tao wiped his hands with a tissue and reported to Miao Ying,

nn

“’"I've been dealing with Bao Yicheng and Bao Yucheng the whole day!”” Ran Tao said,””these two
people are quite cooperative. They didn’t have a search warrant, but they still let us search their
residence ...”””

“’"|'ll see. These two should be fine. However, Bao Yicheng's side is in trouble. His wife already knows
about him and Zhang Qile, and they had an earth-shattering fight ...”” ”

“""So,”” Miao Ying asked,””you’ve also verified the matter about qu fali?”” ”

“""Yes, Bao Yucheng is right. Qu fali was old master Bao’s lover back then. They even took photos
together. Look, she’s such a beautiful mixed-race girl. Any man would be tempted, right?”” ”

“Then, Ran Tao turned on his phone and showed everyone qu fali’s photo. ”
“As expected, qu fali was tall and curvaceous. She was indeed a beauty!”
“’"This photo ...”” Miao Ying noticed some details.””Where did you get it?”” ”

“’"The Bao family is a rich family, so they are very particular about what they do,”” Ran Tao said.””All of
old master Bao’s belongings are well-preserved

l” ”nn

“’"Then ...”” Cui Lizhu quickly asked,””did you find anything else?”” ”

nn

“’”Other things? Ran Tao waved his hand and said,””there’s really nothing else ... I've asked the
assistants to take pictures. You can look back. | didn’t see anything related to the red bathtub case ...

nn n



“"”| still think that there’s nothing wrong with the two brothers. At the very least, they have clear alibis,
especially Bao Yucheng. He wasn’t in Yunzhou at the time of the crime ...”” ”

nn

“’”|t seems that ...”” Cui Lizhu murmured.””Other than the teacher, we’re really in a deadlock?”” ”

“””Have we been too successful in solving cases in the past?”””

nn

Wu Xiumin said

nnn

“’"There are a few key points that we haven’t figured out yet. This is a bit outrageous,
to Miao Ying.””Until now, we still don’t understand why the murderer wanted to kill Zhang Qile ...

“””"Don’t worry,”” Ran Tao said.””The crime scene is still under investigation. Maybe we will find some

nn n

clues soon ...
“After he finished speaking, he picked up another piece of steak and gobbled it up ... ”

“The others had no appetite at all, especially Miao Ying. Her eyes were fixed in a certain direction, and
her mind was going through the whole case again ... ”

“At that moment, she felt like she was in Zhao Yu'’s state of mind when he was solving the unsolved
case. In this case, there were quite a few clues, but why had the murderer never been revealed? ”

Was Zhang Qile’s interpersonal relationships too complicated?

Or ... Did he miss out on some important information?

Or perhaps ...

Miao Ying furrowed her brows and wondered if she had been deceived by something.
For example ...

“Thinking of this, her eyes suddenly lit up. She thought to herself, could it be that ... She was too
concerned about the old case from forty years ago? ”

Was it because he had doubts about the old case from 40 years ago that he was confused with the
current case?

What if ... He didn’t think about what happened forty years ago and only looked at the case in front of
him?

“*"\Would the situation be different?”” ”

Chapter 2586: Chapter 2580-left ear

Swoosh ...

“There was another Thunder outside the window, and the rain poured down, making people feel a deep
chill in the warm room.”



“7"Zhao Yu.”” Juliet had finished her first cigarette. She opened her closet and took out a bag. A man,
who was taking something out of it, said to Zhao Yu,””I think I've made it clear. As long as you solve this
case, you'll know who londee’s successor is!”””

ann I

. I'm sick, or is he sick?”” Zhao Yu grinned, still feeling that Juliet’s words were wrong.”

“”I'm not sick!”” Juliet took out a box from her bag. When she opened it, she saw a syringe filled with
medicine.”

“Next, she walked to the unconscious middle-aged man and injected the liquid into his body.”

“Although Juliet didn’t explain, Zhao Yu could tell that it must have been some kind of sedative. Juliet
was worried that the man would wake up again and interrupt their conversation.”

nn

“””I’'m just passing on a message. They’ll let me off for now when | get the letter ...”” Juliet said in a

daze.””And now, I've obviously brought it!”””

unn

Canyou ...”” Lee Bencheng couldn’t help but ask,””can you be clearer?”” Have you lost your mind
from my beating?”””

nn nnn

“""E * ck you,”” Juliet cursed.””You have no business here! You should have died long ago ...

unn

Senior,”” Zhao Yu felt that he was in a mess, so he quickly made a gesture to calm down and
asked,””can you tell me what happened? what case did the successor ask me to solve?”” Is it really Van
Gogh?”""

nn;

“’"That’s just an introduction! Do you understand the introduction?”” Juliet explained,””it was Van
Gogh who said that, but the meaning had nothing to do with him.”

“""Zhao Yu ... Tsk tsk ...”” Juliet pouted and sighed.””l have a feeling that this successor seems to know
you!ﬂllll

“’"Nonsense!”” Zhao Yu frowned.””If you don’t know me, why are you risking your life?”””

“’"No, that’s not what | meant ...”” Juliet reorganized her words and said,””| mean, the successor might
be someone you know!”””

nn

“Zhao Yu was speechless. After a few seconds, he asked again,””what case is it?”” The successor is so

capable, what case can stump him?”””

“""Left ear,”” Juliet said heavily.””This case happened in Tokyo. It's been a long time, but it’s actually ...
A very insignificant case!”””

“’"Oh?"” These words obviously aroused Zhao Yu’s curiosity. He couldn’t understand what the
successor was up to.”

Why did he suddenly go to Tokyo?

“’"Hehe, | understand!”” At this time, Lee Bencheng picked up a glass of red wine from the coffee table,
took a sip, and said,””if this crazy woman is not crazy, then the successor wants to play a game with
Zhao Yu!”””



“"”|'ve looked into it,”” Juliet said.””It’s indeed an unsolved case. It happened in the 1990s, and the
deceased was a young woman, because she died in a field of sunflowers, and her left ear was cut off by
the murderer!”

“’"The sunflower and the cutting of an ear, all of these could be linked to the Van Gogh’s car, which is
why this case is called the Van Gogh murder case by the locals!”

“’" A local newspaper used Van Gogh’s words as the headline when they reported on the case, and it
caused a brief sensation!”” Juliet read the sentence again.””There’s a fire in everyone’s heart, but the
people who pass by only see smoke ...”

“” After the case, until today, the murderer hasn’t been found ... | really don’t understand, successor.
Why did you have to solve a case like this?”” Juliet said.”

nn

“"?Hmph!”” Lee Bencheng snorted coldly,
case have to do with him?”””

could it be that the successor is a Japanese? What does this

“Hearing this, Zhao Yu thought about it.”

“He felt that he did know a few Japanese people, such as Tani zhaoichiro, Masako Yangshan, and the
murderer of the black eye case, Yosuke Matsumoto ...”

“However, Tani zhaoichiro was already dead, Matsumoto was in prison, and Masako Yangshan was just
a reporter. It should ... Be fine, right?”

“’"That’s the case,”” Juliet said.””They told me to tell you that if you solve this case, they’ll let amilora
and your five agents go ...”

nnn

“"”Also, he will stop all attacks on you ...

nnn

“"I'll go ...
llllllAh Xi ".III’II
Zhao Yu and Lee Bencheng sighed at the same time.

“’"\Who is the successor? Is there something wrong with his brain?”” Zhao Yu said,””he’s taking it for
granted.”””

nn

“”"That’s exactly why,”” Juliet said thoughtfully,””I have a feeling that this successor has something to
do with you, and that you might have known each other before!”””

“""| can’t figure it out, but ...”” Zhao Yu said.””This person’s behavior is a bit abnormal. He killed the
tumor, so isn’t that self-harm?”

“’"\What would londee’s former subordinates think? This is not good for stabilizing the morale of the
Army .."""

“”"There’s a saying in your country, a new official has to do things three times ...”” Li Bencheng added
humorously,””he wants to use the cancer to establish his power!”””

nn

“7"Zhao Yu,”” Juliet said impatiently,””you may not have realized how serious the situation is!”



“””| heard that you were attacked in your own country, right? Xi Wei’s daughter almost lost her life?”””

o what? ao Yu's stubbornness rose.””I’ve already save e five secret agents. It’s only a matter
“””So what?”” Zhao Yu’s stubb "y Iread d the f t ts. It/ | tt
of minutes for me to save amiola!”””

“” At this time, he still wants to negotiate with me and ask me to help him solve the case? Don’t you
feel a little too good?”””

nn

“”0h? Is that so?”” Juliet turned on her phone and said,””take a look at these. These ... Are all what the

successor asked me to show you ...”””

Eh?

“Zhao Yu was stunned. He took the phone and glanced at it, then his expression changed!”
The first photo on the phone was of a blonde beauty.

Zhao Yu knew that the woman was Rena from Morocco. She was the policewoman who had participated
in the house of sins incident with him.

The next photo was of a woman.

This woman was even more familiar. It was Miss Li Zhenzhu from the Seoul police station!

“There were no people in the next photo, but there was a villa. It was cui Lizhu’s mansion in Yanjing!”
“In the next photo, Zhao Yu was even more shocked. There was a photo of the sister-in-law, Miao Ying!”

It was an obvious photo taken secretly. Miao Ying was shopping in the store and someone took a photo
of her ...

“’"You ...”” Zhao Yu glared at Juliet.””What do you mean?”””

“”"You should be asking what they mean by this!”” Juliet continued to flip the page.””You can Continue
reading!”””

“Zhao Yu continued to look at the pictures, but they were all of infrastructure projects, as well as
commercial shops.”

“Zhao Yu had never seen these things before, but he instinctively realized something, and his face
changed again.”

“7"Zhao Yu, even if you are a God, you can’t stop an indiscriminate attack!”” Juliet said,””l can feel that
the successor is a madman. If you don’t follow his rules, you’ll face a full-scale war!!!”

nn

“"”Your family and friends will be assassinated!”” Juliet said heavily,””your strongholds overseas will be

attacked!”
“""Your large-scale construction projects in foreign countries will suffer all kinds of disasters ...”
“’"You can’t stop this!”

nn

“""So,”” Juliet said, enunciating each word,””you’d better prepare a ticket to Tokyo!”””



Chapter 2587: Chapter 2581-disappearing for a day

“Four days later, Yunzhou police station, Special Investigation Group office. ”

“Miao Ying followed Zhao Yu’s habit and set up two whiteboards in the office. One was the latest red
bathtub case, and the other was the red bathtub case from forty years ago. ”

“However, at this moment, Miao Ying was focused on the latest case, and she put the case whiteboard
from forty years ago aside. ”

“In Miao Ying’s opinion, the reason why she had worked so hard before was that she had been too
concerned about the case from forty years ago. ”

“She was now trying to focus on the new case. If she ignored the old case, could she find any clues that
had been ignored before? ”

“However, four days had passed and they still had no results. ”

“Wu Xiumin had investigated Zhang Chunwang, the teacher from the Academy of Fine Arts, and found
out that he had been hospitalized because of a stroke. ”

“She also investigated Zhang Chunwang’s interpersonal relationships, but she also found nothing
suspicious. ”

“Bao Yicheng and Bao Yucheng had been cleared of suspicion, and there was no further progress on
Zhang Qile’s kidnapping and death scenes. ”

“Now, Miao Ying could only use a more primitive method and start to investigate those who had
interacted with Zhang Qile. ”

“However, in the past four days, these people either had no motive to commit the crime or had alibis.
They were being ruled out one by one, and until today, there were still no clues. ”

Miao Ying even started to wonder if Zhang Qile’s death was because of a love affair.
Could it be that Zhang Qile had been randomly chosen by the murderer?
“However, because of Zhang Qile’s painting, this deduction could never be established. ”

“Putting aside the case from forty years ago, just the fact that Zhang Qile had been killed by the
murderer in the way he had painted was enough to prove that the murderer had a strong purpose! ”

“The reason why he wanted to kill Zhang Qile in this way was either because Zhang Qile’s painting hid a
huge secret, and the murderer wanted to silence him!”

“Or, it was because of some emotional entanglement or personal grudge ... ”



“Ran Tao then said,””l really tried my best ... The key to Chenyang residence, all the surveillance cameras
and dashcam in the area, even every car, three-wheeled motorcycle, and all the means of transportation
that could hide people, but we still couldn’t find anything!”” ”

nnn

“”"The murderer is really elusive ...

“""Yes!”” Cui Lizhu frowned.””Don’t forget that the murderer wasn’t alone. He brought a living person
with him!”””

“""Brother Tao,”” she said to Ran Tao,””could it be that it’s dark under the light?”” For example ... The
security guard at Chenyang residence? Could it be that he’s a thief crying thief?”” ”

“””Don’t joke around, I'm not a good-for-nothing,”” Ran Tao said.””I've already checked all his
ancestors. This person has paraplegia, and it’s hard for him to even hold things with his right hand!”” ”

“’"Or ..."” Cui Lizhu asked again.””Do you remember the ziliu case?”” The murderer lives near Chenyang
residence, or he rented a house from there?”””

“""\What kind of person am I?”” Ran Tao patted his chest excitedly and said,””I’ve already checked every
house, but ... It was really difficult to check!”

“"”0n the surface, no one has been found to be related to the red bathtub case from forty years ago, as
well as Zhang Qile ...”” ”

“"”The staff structure at Chenyang residence is more complicated. You can’t imagine that there are five
families living in a two-story building of 140 square meters!”””

“""Tsk tsk ...”” Cui Lizhu pouted.””It’s a little difficult, but we still have to investigate it, right?”” ”

nn

sister Miao, Zhang Qile disappeared after he
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“At this time, Zeng ke pointed to the whiteboard and said,
came out of Bao Yicheng, and the red bathtub case happened a whole day later

“""Could this day of disappearance be a key point? ”

“””The murderer, why didn’t he commit the crime on the day of the kidnapping? why did he have to
wait a day? What did he do to Zhang Qile today?"”” ”

“""Yes,”” Miao Ying said, nodding.””This is one of the contradictions in the case! All the signs indicated
that the murderer must have planned this murder carefully! ”

“””Since it was so carefully planned, why didn’t they do it on the day Zhang Qile was kidnapped?”” ”

“""Eh? “”It’s really hard to understand ...”” Cui Lizhu asked Wu Xiumin.””Wu Xiumin, what does the
profiling say?”” ”

nn nn I

“""The psychological profile is also full of contradictions,”” Wu Xiumin said with a serious expression.
still can’t figure out the murderer’s psychological characteristics. | can’t even tell if he is simply imitating
the old case, or if he is trying to express his thoughts ...”” ”

“”"From a certain perspective, the murderer seemed to be in a state of confusion. He didn’t seem to be
very determined to kill Zhang Qile, but his modus operandi was so skilled. It’s hard to explain ...”” ”



“”Then ... The murderer is a pervert? He’s definitely not mentally sound, right?”” “”Didn’t you say that
there were no traces of violation?”” cui Lizhu asked. ”

“”"That’s hard to say,”” Wu Xiumin said.””What if the murderer is a woman?”””

“””He wasn’t violated, or maybe he was just imitating Peter ...”” Miao Ying said.””He has read the file, or
he knows about the old cases, so he knows that none of the victims were violated by Peter ...”” ”

“"”Not even a psychological profile ...”” Cui Lizhu pouted and sighed.””Do you know what I’'m trying to
do now? | really want to call the boss and ask him what he’ll do when he encounters such a case. “””

nn

we still have to start from the place where Zhang
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“’”| think ...”” Zeng ke pointed to the map and said,
Qile disappeared. We believe in science, and people can’t just disappear into thin ai

unn

Since that place is filled with surveillance cameras, Zhang Qile must have been taken away by
something ...”” "

“"”Brother Tao, I've always wanted to say this,”” Zeng ke said to Ran Tao.””You see, Zhang Qile came
out of Bao Yicheng’s house in a bad mood, right? ”

unn

She asked Bao Yicheng to invite some famous people to show up for her, but Bao Yicheng rejected

”

her.

“”" A woman, coming out in the middle of the night, standing by the street, angry ... What would she
think?llll ”

nnn

“"\Wow ..."”” Cui Lizhu said in surprise.””It’s so different now that you have a girlfriend ...

“Zeng ke ignored him and continued,””Zhang Qile is the kind of woman who is more casual. This kind of
woman will often do some unexpected things. ”

“""Could it be ... She was standing on the side of the street and couldn’t see any cars, so she just reached
out to stop a private car?”

“”"The private car stopped and Zhang Qile got in. Is it because it didn’t take too long, so you couldn’t see
it on the surveillance camera?”” ”

“""This ..."”” Cui Lizhu pondered.””It seems to make sense! Zhang Qile thought that any man who saw a
beauty like her would give her a ride, but he didn’t expect the driver to be an assassin. “””

“’"No! It's wrong!”” ““That’s too much of a coincidence,”” Ran Tao said.””How do you explain Zhang
Qile’s painting?”” ”

“""Could it be ...”” Cui Lizhu guessed.””Zhang Qile and the driver saw her painting, and the driver
wanted to kill her ... Oh ... Oh ... No, how could he have planned it so carefully in such a short time?”” ”

“""The driver might not be the murderer!”” Zeng ke insisted on his theory.””He gave Zhang Qile a ride,
and when they got out of a blind spot, or went to another place, Zhang Qile was kidnapped by the
murderer again ...”” ”

“’"Impossible!”” Ran Tao immediately denied it. “”I've already asked all the drivers. If there was really
such a thing, there’s no way they wouldn’t tell me, right?”” ”



“""No! ““Tao, you still don’t understand what | mean,”” Zeng ke said, his eyes shining.””In my opinion,
there is only one perfect explanation for Zhang Qile’s disappearance!”” ”

“’”0Oh?”” Cui Lizhu urged him,””then don’t wait for me to scold you. Hurry up and tell me!”” ”

“""Zhang Qile and the driver that he just met! Ran ran! Are in bed!!!”” Zeng ke’s words were so shocking
that everyone was stunned. ”

“’”Say ...”" Cui Lizhu furrowed her eyebrows.””How could that be?"”” ”

“’"The driver was handsome, or Zhang Qile just wanted to vent,”” Zeng ke said.””They found a place to
have fun for the night, and after that, Zhang Qile was kidnapped by the murderer. ”

“’"This would explain why she disappeared into thin air! ”

“’"The driver has a wife, so he didn’t dare to tell the truth even when he came to the police station for
questioning!”” Zeng ke said,
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maybe our previous speculation was right

“’"The murderer had been planning to kill Zhang Qile using the red bathtub case’s method, and even
installed a GPS and listening device on Zhang Qile. ”

“""However, he never found an opportunity, or he never made up his mind!”

“’"However, that night, everything changed. When the murderer heard that Zhang Qile had sex with a
man he met on the street, he was even more furious. Then, he made up his mind, or perhaps found an
opportunity! ”

“"How is it? “"This explanation seems unreasonable, but in fact, it’s the only explanation,”” Zeng ke
said.””This also confirms why the murderer is a little confused ...”” ”

aunn . nn n
This ...

“After Zeng ke finished speaking, everyone was silent. Everyone thought about Zeng ke’s reasoning, but
no one could find a reason to refute it. ”

nn

“"E * ck!”” After a while, Ran Tao clapped his hands and said,””so, I'll have to find all the moderators

and check again!”””

Chapter 2588: Chapter 2583-unremarkable cold case (1)

“At 12 o’ clock in the afternoon, in a coffee shop in Ginza Tokyo.”

“””| think ... | should go to the surrounding area to keep watch ...”” Lee Bencheng drank a glass of iced
fruit juice and said to Zhao Yu,””l keep feeling that your friend is not very reliable!”””
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“" Alright, don’t waste your time!”” Zhao Yu said,””use your brain and think. This can’t be a trap

nn

“’"You don’t even understand your opponent,”” Lee Bencheng said,””my style is to be foolproof!”””



“””Save your energy, old Li,”” Zhao Yu swallowed the cake in his mouth and said,””think about it. If the
successor wants to kill me in Tokyo, why would he make up such a ridiculous reason?”

“””He went through so much trouble to get Juliet to bring a message to us, no, to me. If it was just to get
rid of me, why the F * ck would he say so much nonsense?”

“"\Wouldn’t it be better to directly request Senior Sister tuo Qiang to fight me to the death?”

“"\Why did you have to play so many tricks and take out so many photos to threaten me? why did you
have to negotiate with me?”””

“"”S0 ..."”” Lee Bencheng suppressed his uneasiness and said to Zhao Yu,””do you really think that the
successor really wants you to help him solve this case?”

“””Don’t you think that sounds ridiculous?”””

“”"F * ck, you can even talk nonsense?”” Zhao Yu was surprised.””It doesn’t matter if he’s bullshitting or
not, the truth is right in front of us!”””

“’”It’s just an ordinary case, and it happened in the distant Tokyo!”” Lee Bencheng was still
suspicious,””the successor is so powerful, why would they choose you?”"””

“””No, this isn’t an ordinary case. A beautiful girl was killed! It's a murder case!”” Zhao Yu corrected
him,””as a detective with a conscience, | have to find out the truth and bring justice to the victim ...

nnn
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“’”Eair? you’re taking it for granted!”” Lee Bencheng shook his head,””if you’re wrong, then we’re
probably on the verge of death now!”

“””Maybe there’s already a sniper aiming at our foreheads!”””

“""Forget it, bro,”” Zhao Yu said, pointing at the dining room.””We’re not even by the window, so how
could there be a sniper aiming at us? Can you not be like this?”

“""I've told you before. I'll give you a certificate, and you can go home and reunite with your son.”
“’"You’re holding me back from my work by being so suspicious!”””

“’"I've said it before, I’'m not an ungrateful person. You’ve saved me twice, so | have to return the
favor!”” Lee Bencheng said with confidence.”

“’"I've said it before, I’'m a man of high morals. | saved you to save all sentient beings. I’'m merciful and
don’t ask for repayment!”

nn

“7"0f course, if you really feel bad about it,”” Zhao Yu said,
million. | won’t refuse!”””

you can also give me one or two hundred

nn

“’"Hahaha ...”” Li Bencheng laughed out loud in anger,””you have an old saying, you don’t have money,

but you have a life!”””

“""F * ck you, you Korean!”” Zhao Yu looked at the king of special agents with disdain, then turned his
gaze to look out the window, waiting for someone’s arrival.”



“In fact, Lee Bencheng’s worry was not without reason, but in Zhao Yu’s opinion, the successor would
not mention such a case for no reason!”

He believed that the unsolved case of the girl’s death in Tokyo decades ago must have some connection
with the successor!

“By solving this case, he might be able to find out the identity of the successor and gain a better
understanding of the criminal empire that londee had built!”

“Of course, this was not the only way, but Zhao Yu felt that it was the safest way.”
“Before making the decision to go to Tokyo, he had also deeply analyzed the situation.”

“Yes, it wouldn’t be difficult for him to save amiola with his magical equipment. However, even if he
managed to save her, it wouldn’t be of much use in the grand scheme of things. Instead, it would only
stimulate the enemy and make them act even more crazily!”

“Zhao Yu clearly knew that he had no problem protecting himself, but when faced with the enemy’s
indiscriminate attack, he was powerless!”

“Once the inheritor was completely enraged, the two sides would really go to war. His family, friends,
and colleagues would all be in great danger!”

“At that time, the situation would inevitably get out of control, and he would be forced into a passive
position. That would obviously be disadvantageous to him and the Secret Service.”

“So, after thinking about it calmly, Zhao Yu finally decided to come to Tokyo to try to solve this unsolved
case. He wanted to see what the mysterious successor was up to!”

“Just as Zhao Yu and Lee Bencheng were discussing, the people that Zhao Yu was waiting for finally
appeared.”

“A short woman walked in from the main entrance of the coffee shop. The woman was holding a kraft
paper folder in her arms. She was wearing a large pair of sunglasses and a sun hat on her head, which
completely covered her face.”

“The person was none other than the female reporter, Masako Yashan, who Zhao Yu had met when he
was solving the black eye case in Seoul!”

“Because they had greeted each other before, Masako came up to Zhao Yu in a very low-key manner
and greeted him in a low voice,””””0Oh my God, it’s really you!”

“""| didn’t expect that we would meet like this. This is ...”” She pointed at Lee Bencheng.”
“"”0h,”” Zhao Yu said casually.””This is my assistant. You can call him [i”””

“”Hello, I'm Masako Yangshan. Nice to meet you!”” Masako greeted him politely.”
“""Empty your seventh baby!”” Lee Bencheng returned the greeting in Japanese.”
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“""Zhao sang,
case?”

Masako Yangshan said in fluent Chinese,””did you come here for the girl’s murder



“””This case ... Although the murderer has yet to be found, it’s just a very ordinary small case in Tokyo.”
“’"You ... Do you have any important clues?”””

“’"Miss Masako, first of all, thank you for your help!”” Zhao Yu said solemnly,””| promise, after I've
investigated everything, | will give you the exclusive information of this case.”

“""But, before we find out the truth, | hope you can keep it a secret for us!”””
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“”” understand, don’t worry! “”It’s not the first time we’re working together,”” Masako said.””I’ll listen

to you, detective Zhao!"”"”

“As she spoke, she opened the kraft paper envelope and took out the documents inside.”
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“*” Although this is just an ordinary unsolved case,”” Masako Yangshan said sincerely,””if detective Zhao
can find out the truth and catch the murderer, it can be considered as fulfilling the wish of the victim’s
family!”””

“’"This is a great thing. Even if | don’t get anything in return, I’ll still fully support you!”"”
“"Then I'll thank you in advance!”””

“Zhao Yu thanked her as he opened the file to take a look, but he was immediately dumbfounded. The
file was, of course, written in Japanese, so he couldn’t understand it.”

ll””ll” .

. I'll give you a brief introduction!”” Masako Yangshan could see Zhao Yu’s embarrassment and
quickly said,””this case happened in 1994. It was summer, the season when sunflowers were in full
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“*”Sunflowers ...”” Zhao Yu asked,””are sunflowers?”””
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“""Yes, we prefer to call it sunflowers,”” Masako Yangshan continued.””The body was found by an old
farmer who fertilized sunflowers. When it was found, the body had been there for some time.”
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“’"It was Midsummer, and the air was humid, so the body rotted very quickly,”” said Masako
Yangshan.”” After identification, the deceased was a 23-year-old girl named Xinjia of Ping Cheng!”

“’"The murderer’s methods are simple and brutal,”” Masako Yangshan explained.””The murderer first
strangled the girl unconscious, then dragged her to the sunflowers, then cut the girl’s wrist with a blade,
causing the girl to die from blood loss ...”

nnn

“"” After her death, the murderer even cut off one of her ears ...

“Listening to Masako’s introduction, Zhao Yu looked at the photo of the victim in the information. He
saw that there were X-shaped wounds on both of the victim’s wrists.”

Chapter 2589: Suspect (part one)

“5 p.m., Yunzhou police station, Special Investigation Group office. ”



Miao Ying was watching the police’s interrogation through the big screen.

“In order to find the suspect more quickly, the police deployed a large number of police forces. In
addition to questioning the drivers who passed through the blind spot that night, they also did a
detailed tracking investigation on the drivers.”

“At that moment, the police detectives were questioning a few of them. ”
“”\Within an hour after Zhang Qile entered the blind spot,”” Ran Tao said,””
there. We are now focusing on the dozen or so cars in front of them!”” ”

a total of 29 cars passed by

“””Because, after Zhang Qile entered the blind spot that day, she didn’t use her phone, didn’t make any
calls, and didn’t chat on WeChat. So, we think that if she really did intercept a car, it would have
happened within the first ten minutes, right? ”

“"”Or ... Shorter ..”””
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“’”In the past ten minutes,”” Miao Ying asked,””how many cars passed through this section?”” ”

“’”Including the ambulance, there are only four of them!”” Ran Tao said,””but one of them was a single
woman. The other one is a family of three, and if we exclude the ambulance, there’s only one left ...”” ”

“Then, Ran Tao pointed to the big screen and introduced,””””There, this is the man. He’s a single man
and an electrical maintenance worker!”” ”
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“*”1t's not her!”” Before Ran Tao could finish, cui Lizhu waved her hand and said,
and poor. How could Zhang Qi be so blind to go to a hotel with him?"””

this man is too ugly
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“’”But ...”” Ran Tao said awkwardly,
confession is wrong!”” ”

we have verified the trajectories of all 29 cars, but the driver’s

“After hearing Ran Tao’s introduction, Zeng ke increased the volume of the real-time image on the big
screen.”

“The driver was explaining to the agent,”””” Officer, I'm really home. | didn’t do anything illegal!”” "

“’"There’s only one entrance to your neighborhood,”” the agent said.””l didn’t see your car on the
surveillance camera, and | didn’t see you return to your neighborhood. How do you explain this?”” ”

nns

“’"You don’t have any?”” The driver asked in surprise,””is the surveillance camera broken?”” ”

nn nn

“””You said you were home,
verify it with her ...”””

the agent picked up his phone and said,”” call your wife now! We need to

“’"Don ‘t, don’ t! Please don ‘t!”” The driver was frightened.””My wife went back to her mother’s house.
There was no one at home that day, only me. There’s no use asking her!”” ”

“""|s that so?”” The police detective was also a wily old fox. He immediately sneered and picked up his
phone again.””We have to verify whether she’s at home or not ...”” He said. ”

“After that, he pretended to hit him, but the driver quickly reached out to stop him and begged
loudly,””””Don ‘t! | ... | said ... | was wrong ... | was wrong ... ”
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.. Went to a friend’s house to play cards! If my wife finds out about this, she’ll definitely kill me. |

nnn

beg you ...

“””Do you think we’re playing cards?”” The agent obviously didn’t believe him. He put the phone in
front of him again.””Call your friend, we’ll verify it!”” ”

“’"This ...”” The driver was in a difficult position again and rubbed his hands nervously. ”

“"”Please!”” The agent snorted contemptuously.””Tell us honestly, where did you go?”” Don’t you know
that you are involved in a murder case? ”

“*”|f you don’t tell the truth, the consequences will be very serious. You will be listed as a murder
suspect!”””

“7I’Il tell you, I'll tell you ...”” The driver finally gave in.””l went to the astrolabe bathing center. | ... |
found a service ...”” ”

Hu ...
“Upon hearing this, the Special Investigation Group’s office was filled with sighs. ”

“””|t’s another big mistake!”” Cui Lizhu shook her head.””| told you. Zhang Qile is a perfectionist. Why
would she fall for such an ugly man?”””

“’"None of the 29 cars are ...”” Zeng ke said.””Could it be ... One of the cars that came an hour later?”” ”

“’"That’s even more impossible!”” Wu Xiumin said,””although the temperature was suitable that day,
there were only roads in the blind spot. There were no shops. How could Zhang Qile have stayed there
for an hour?un ”n
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unnor ”.nn Zeng ke guessed,
for a |ong time?”” ”

she has another mobile phone?”” She used another phone to call someone
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“” At that time, it was already very late,
a phone call. Wasn’t she afraid?”” ”

cui Lizhu analyzed.””She was standing by the road and making
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“’"Indeed, it's already very late!”” Ran Tao said,””in the next hour, only 11 cars passed by. We have also
verified the drivers of these cars, and so far, we have not found any problems ...”” ”

“””\We even checked all the vehicles that passed through the blind spot that night. Although we didn’t
check in detail, we really don’t have much suspicion!”” ”

“""Tsk, tsk ... This is strange!”” Cui Lizhu looked at Zeng ke and asked,””is little Zeng’s divine reasoning
wrong? Is there any other possibility other than your only speculation? ”

“’"How did this woman disappear into thin air?”” ”

“””Tao,”” Miao Ying said,””since we’ve already done it, let’s stick to it. Check all the cars that day. There
must be an explanation for Zhang Qile’s disappearance!”” ”

“’”| know,”” Ran Tao said.””I’'m already doing that!”” ”

“After Ran Tao finished speaking, Zeng ke turned off the big screen at Miao Ying’s signal. ”



“Next, everyone needed to brainstorm and analyze the case again.”

“At this time, Miao Ying asked casually,””””By the way, brother Tao, did the ambulance driver come to
ask about it?”””

“””No, | didn ‘t!”” Ran Tao said,””he hasn’t gotten off work yet. He said he would come over tonight!”” ”

“’”0h ...”” Miao Ying nodded, then began to organize the information, ready to start the case analysis
meeting. ”

“’"That driver ... Do we still need to investigate?”” “”Didn’t we already rule him out yesterday?”” cui
Lizhu asked.”
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“""Yes, | am!”” Ran Tao said,””we followed the ambulance’s trail and found that they did return to

chunjiang hospital!”” ”

“””"That’s even less of a problem!”” Cui Lizhu opened her laptop and said,””it can’t be that the three of
them kidnapped Zhang Qile together, right? ”

“””Haha ... You kidnapped Zhang Qile and brought him to the hospital?”” ”

“”"0h ... Speaking of ambulances,”” Ran Tao thought of something and reported to Miao Ying,””we
didn’t find any ambulances near Chenyang residence, whether it was the day of the crime or the day
before ...”” "

“’Enl”” Miao Ying nodded.””Alright, let’s start the meeting! “”But ...”” She thought for a moment, then
reminded Ran Tao,””don’t just call the driver to the police station, but also call the two nurses in the
ambulance to make sure that nothing goes wrong!”””

“""\What if cui is right?”” ”
Cui Lizhu shrugged her shoulders.
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“"”| know, I've already called!”” Ran Tao said,””maybe we’re already there! I’'m not a newbie. Even if |
know they have no problems, | won’t be sloppy in my work!”””

Cui Lizhu gave him a thumbs up.
“Then, everyone sat in front of the whiteboard and began to discuss the new case. ”
“However, just as the discussion started, Ran Tao’s phone suddenly rang. ”

“""Hello?”” After he picked up the call, Ran Tao’s expression suddenly froze. He frowned and
repeated,””did she really say that? Then ... Isn’t that a little strange?”” ”

nn n

“Seeing that everyone was looking at him, Ran Tao quickly covered his phone and said to everyone,

“””0One of the nurses in the ambulance claimed that the two of them were not in the ambulance that
night. Because they were very close to home, they got out of the ambulance after sending the patient
OVeI"!”” ”

“" Ah?"” “"\Why didn’t they say that last time?”” Miao Ying asked. ”



nn

they got off the car early and didn’t go back to the hospital to change shifts, which

nnn

“Ran Tao explained,
is against the hospital rules. They were afraid that the leader would find out, so they lied ...

nnn

“"”So ...”” Miao Ying’s eyes widened.””The ambulance driver ...

“”70Oh ... Oh ...”” At this time, after hearing the new news, Ran Tao quickly said to the crowd,””the
ambulance driver has also arrived!”””

Chapter 2590: Chapter 2585-unremarkable cold case (2)

A mini red car was driving on the busy streets of Tokyo.

nn

Masako Yangshan, who was driving, said to Zhao Yu apologetically,””l’'m so small, so it’s

nnn

llllllllm SOI"I"y,
normal for me to buy a smaller car. It’s just that I'm sorry, Mr. Detective Zhao ...

“Masako’s smile was very sweet, but her voice was a little shrill, revealing her outgoing personality.”
“Zhao Yu squirmed in the small seat and asked,””””How long do we have to walk?”””

“"\Well, if it’s the current road conditions, I'm afraid it’ll take more than an hour?”” Masako
laughed.””This is Tokyo after all!”

nn nn;

“""By the way,”” she asked curiously,””isn’t that fierce-looking uncle your assistant?”” Is he really not
going to travel with us?”””

“’"Don’t worry about him,”” Zhao Yu said casually.””He’s always been crazy and does things his own
way. We don’t know when he’ll come out again!”””

“Although Zhao Yu said so, he knew very well that Lee Bencheng was secretly protecting him.”

“As the king of special agents, disguising was his basic skill.”
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“” Actually, there’s no point in going to the scene,”” said Masako Yangshan.””At that time, the location
was quite remote, but now, it’s a busy area with high-rise buildings. You can’t see anything there!”””

“’"It’s okay, | just wanted to feel it ...”” Zhao Yu closed his eyes and started to think about his future
investigation plan.”

nn

“7"Zhao sang, please forgive me for being presumptuous, but I'm really, really curious.”” Masako

Yangshan had always been lonely.””The victim ... Is it related to you in any way?”
“’"But, from what | saw just now, it seemed like this was your first time handling this case!”””

“’"It’s fine. Someone just entrusted me to investigate this case!”” Zhao Yu replied casually.”
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“’”0h, really? This client must have a special relationship with you, right?”” Masako Yangshan smiled.
invited you so many times before, but you were very busy ...”

“’"Those are all major unsolved cases that suit your taste, but you didn’t come. This time, it’s just such
an unremarkable case. It’s really ... Enviable!”””



“””You're really a reporter,”” Zhao Yu said with a smile.””l was really busy at that time. Have you heard
about the female corpse under the bridge case?”””

nnn

“”” And now, | have some time ...

“"The female corpse under the bridge, of course I've heard of it! | heard that the murderer is imitating
the hanging bridge female corpse case in Bucharest, right?”” Masako Yangshan said excitedly,””the
content of your report is too little. | believe that the process of solving this case must have been very
exciting, right?”

HHl

“""Zhao sang, can you tell me more about it when you’re free?”” Masako clapped her hands and said,
was just worried about not having any album content! If | can write the manuscript for the female
corpses under the bridge case exclusively, | can make a small profit again!”””

Masako was so excited that she didn’t hold the steering wheel. The light car started shaking and almost
hit the car next to it.

“””0h, oh, oh ... Be careful ...”””

“With Zhao Yu’s reminder, Masako held the steering wheel tightly and said,””””I’'m sorry, I’'m sorry, | was
too excited ..."””

“””No problem,”” Zhao Yu agreed readily.”” After we’ve investigated the sunflowers case, I'll tell you!”””

“’"That’s great, you know? When we first met in Seoul | had a feeling that you were destined to be my
benefactor!”” Masako said excitedly,””every time | see you, I'll definitely have good luck
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Tsk tsk ...

“Listening to Masako’s compliments, Zhao Yu felt strange. No one had ever said such things to him
before.”

“Once upon a time, everyone said that he was a jinx, and that people would die wherever he went.”

“"\Well ...”” Zhao Yu took the information and asked,””miss Ping Cheng, what was your job at that time?
Are you still a student?”””
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“’”No, she had already graduated from college at that time,”” said Masako Yangshan.””She was trying
out for a job at a real estate company. She was killed less than a month after she started working
there!”””

“””She ... Who else is in her family? How’s the family situation?”” Zhao Yu asked again.”

nn

“’"It's hard to imagine that she had four older brothers and two younger sisters,”” said Masako

Yangshan.”” At that time, families with many children like this were quite common.”

“"So, Xinjia in Ping Cheng is actually rather unremarkable at home. Her family’s situation can only be
described as average. None of her older brothers have completed their studies, and most of them are in
small businesses!”””

nn

“’"\What about his personality?”” Zhao Yu asked again,””what kind of person is miss Ping Cheng?”””
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“’” don’t know,”” Masako said without hesitation.””You only told me a few hours ago. It’s already

amazing that | could get the information!”

“"”The investigation record that | have is not from the police. So ... If we want to know about miss Ping
Cheng’s personality, we have to ask her family!”””

“"Then ... I'll leave my investigation to you!”” Zhao Yu said,””let’s go to a special restaurant tonight. I'll
treat you!”””

“7"Allido,”” Masako’s bell-like laughter rang out.””Thank you so much! However, I’'m the host now, so |
should be the one treating you!”

nnn

“7"Caviar, beef, and cuisines. Order whatever you want. | still have some savings, hehehe ...

“*” Alright, I'll follow your arrangements!”” As Zhao Yu spoke, he looked at the invisible detector in his
head out of habit, but there was no abnormal reaction on the detector, which meant that he was safe.”

“""This case has to be taken slowly. After all, so many years have passed!”” Masako said,””| was still a
child when the case happened!”””
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“"| heard that, because some newspapers used Van Gogh’s famous words,”” Zhao Yu said,
case is also called the Van Gogh case, right?”””

so, this

“""0Oh? Masako shook her head and said,””I've never heard of this before. It’s really new ... I've been
writing case reports and novels for so long. Why haven’t | heard of it before?”””

“Van Gogh’s famous saying, what famous saying?”"”

“""Everyone has a fire in their heart, but the people who pass by only see smoke.”” Zhao Yu read out the
famous saying.”
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“”"Wow, it sounds like a crime,”” Masako said.””In that case, I'll investigate it!”””

“”"\Jan Gogh ... Why is he related to Van Gogh? Is it sunflower?”””
“’" And the ear that was cut off,”” Zhao Yu said.””Van Gogh was also missing an ear!”"”
“"| eft ear, left ear?”” Masako asked.”

“""Right!”” Zhao Yu replied,””however, whether Van Gogh had lost his left ear or not is still debatable.
Some people saw that his right ear was missing from the self-portrait, but some people said that the
self-portraits at that time were all drawn in front of the mirror, so Van Gogh should have lost his left
ear!”””

nn ") nnn

“""Yeah, that’s interesting ...”” Masako asked again,””then, how did he lose his ears

“”"There are different opinions,”” Zhao Yu said.””Some say that he was cut off when he was fighting
with someone else, some say that he cut himself ...”””

“””Cut it off? “”I don’t know much about Van Gogh. | didn’t expect ... There to be so many stories behind
him, but ...”” Masako shook her head and said,””I can’t think of how the case of Xinjia in Ping Cheng is
related to a Netherlands artist. This might just be a coincidence, right?”””



“”\Whether it’s a coincidence or not, it’s true that the murderer has never been caught!”” Zhao Yu
asked,””you’ve read the case file. Are there any suspects
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